
Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon .

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the Director's report but does not include the financial statements and our auditor's report
thereon .

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the financial statements, or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report
in this regard .
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of B4U Broadband (India) Private Limited
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion
We have audited the financial statements of B4U Broadband (India) Private Limited ("the Company"),
which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2022, and the Statement of Profit and Loss and
Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information .

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act")
in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Accounting Standards
prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 as amended and
other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at
March 31, 2022, and its loss and its cash flows for the year ended on that date .

Basis for Opinion
We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section
143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent
of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India ("ICAI") together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial
statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAl's Code of Ethics. We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
opinion .
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Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act
with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under
section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records
in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Financial Statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the
Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends
to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company's financial reporting
process .

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these financial statements.
We give in "Annexure A" a detailed description of Auditor's responsibilities for Audit of the Financial
Statements .

Other Matter

The financial statements of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2021, were audited by another
auditor whose report dated May 28, 2021 expressed an unmodified opinion on those statements.
Our conclusion is not modified in respect of the above matter.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order"), issued by the

Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in
"Annexure B" a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the
extent applicable.

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.
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g. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position
in its financial statements - Refer Note 26 to the financial statements .

e. On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2022
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors are disqualified as on March
31, 2022 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act .

f. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our
separate Report in "Annexure C" .

The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses .

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company .

ii.

iii.

iv .

(A) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no
funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share
premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other
person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities ('Intermediaries'), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary has,
whether directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in
any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(B) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no
funds have been received by the Company from any persons / entities, including
foreign entities, that the Company has directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding
Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like on
behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

b. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from our examination of those books .

c. The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Statement of Cash Flow dealt
with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account

d. In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014 .
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(C) Based on our audit procedures which we have considered reasonable and appropriate
in the circumstances and according to the information and explanations provided to us
by the Management in this regard, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us
to believe that the representations made by the Management under sub-clause (a) and
(b) contain any material misstatement.

(D) The Company has neither declared nor paid any dividend during the year.

3. In our opinion, according to information, explanations given to us, the provisions of Section
197 of the Act and the rules thereunder are not applicable to the Company as it is a private
Company.

For MS KA ft Associates
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration No. 105047W

Partner
Membership No. 049902
UDIN: 22049902AKFPDB6295

Place: Mumbai
Date: June 3, 2022
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ANNEXURE A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON EVEN DATE ON THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF B4U Broadband (India) Private Limited

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we
are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has internal financial
controls with reference to financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of
such controls .

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management .

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern .

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure, and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation .

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit .

•
Head Office: 602, Floor 6, Rati ja Titanium, Western Express Highway, Geetanjali Railway Colony, Ram Nagar, Go~egaon (E), Mumbai 400063, INDIA, Tel: +91 22 6831 160_0
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We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards .

For MS KA & Associates
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration No. 105047W

Partner
Membership No. 049902
UDIN: 22049902AKFPDB6295

Place: Mumbai
Date: June 3, 2022
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B. The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets .

(b) The Company has been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of Rs. 5 crores in aggregate
from a bank on the basis of security of trade receivables. Quarterly Statements filed with the
bank are not in agreement with the books of account, to the extent as set out below:

ANNEXURE B TO INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE FINANCIALS
STATEMENTSOF B4U Broadband (India) Private Limited FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2022

[Referred to in paragraph 1 under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' in the
Independent Auditors' Report]

MSKA & Associates
Chartered Accountants

(a) A. The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative
details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment .

i.

(b) Property, Plant and Equipment have been physically verified by the management once during the
year, which in our opinion is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and nature of
the assets and no material discrepancies were identified on such verification .

(e) According to the information and explanations given to us, no proceeding has been initiated or
pending against the Company for holding benami property under the Benami Transactions
(Prohibition) Act, 1988 and rules made thereunder. Accordingly, the provisions stated in paragraph
3(i) (e) of the Order are not applicable to the Company .

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no immovable properties
(other than properties where the company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly
executed in favour of the lessee), and accordingly, the requirements under paragraph 3(i)(c) of
the Order are not applicable to the Company .

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not revalued its
property, plant and Equipment and its intangible assets. Accordingly, the requirements under
paragraph 3(i)(d) of the Order are not applicable to the Company .

ii. (a) The Company is involved in the business of rendering services. Accordingly, the provisions
stated in paragraph 3(ii) (a) of the Order are not applicable to the Company .

Remarks
As per Statement Submitted to Bank As per Books of Accounts

Debtors balance as Creditors balance Debtors balance as Creditors balance as
Month per statement as per Statements per books per books Difference

Due to Quarterly
Jun-21 73,84,83,184 39,37,11,417 72,60,36,810 33,13,46,931 1,24,46,374 6,23,64,486 Clos ing Entries

Due to Quarterly
Sep-21 75,31,08,956 43,09,36,860 74,09,97,979 36,82,23,565 1,21,10,977 6,27,13,295 Closing Entries

Due to Quarterly
Dec-21 73,15,55,410 42,78,27,912 71,66,76,219 31,53,06,147 1,48,79,191 11,25,21,765 Clos ing Entries

Mar-22 68,55,23,957 68,55,23,956
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v. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
not accepted any deposits from the public within the meaning of Sections 73, 74, 75 and 76 of
the Act and the rules framed there under.

iii.
(a) According to the information explanation provided to us, the Company has made Investment in a

Limited Liability Partnership.

(A) The details of such Investment in a Limited Liability Partnership as are as follows:

vii.
(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company

examined by us, in our opinion, undisputed statutory dues including goods and services tax,
provident fund, employees' state insurance, income-tax, cess and other statutory dues have
generally been regularly deposited with the appropriate authorities though there has been delays
in a few cases.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the audit procedures
performed by us, we are of the opinion that the terms and conditions of the investment made in
the Limited Liability Partnership, are not prejudicial to the interests of the Company.

The Company has not given any loans and advances in the nature of loans during the year hence
Clause iii (c), (d), (e) and (f) of the paragraph is not applicable on the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
neither directly or indirectly, granted any loan to any of its directors or to any other person in
whom the director is interested, in accordance with the provisions of section 185 of the Act and
the Company has not made investments through more than two layers of investment companies
in accordance with the provisions of section 186 of the Act. Accordingly, provisions stated in
paragraph 3(iv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company .

Investment Guarantees Security Loans Advances
Aggregate amount 10,00,000 Nil Nil Nil Nil
granted/provided
during the year
Balance Invested as 109,59,330 Nil Nil Nil Nil
at balance sheet
date in respect of
above cases

- Joint Ventures

vi. We have broadly reviewed the books of account relating to services and other items of cost
maintained by the Company as specified by the Central Government for the maintenance of cost
records under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Act and we are of the opinion that prima facie
the prescribed accounts and records have been made and maintained. We have not, however,
made a detailed examination of the records with a view to determine whether they are accurate
or complete.

(c)

iv .

(b)

m
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According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in
respect of goods and services tax, provident fund, employees' state insurance, income-tax, cess
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and other statutory dues were outstanding, at the year end, for a period of more than six months
from the date they became payable•

(b) According to the information and explanation given to us and examination of records of the
Company, the outstanding dues of income-tax, goods and service tax, cess, and any other
statutory dues on account of any dispute, are as follows:

Period to Forum
Name of the Nature of Dues which where the Amount
statute the amount dispute is

relates pending

Income Tax Act, Income tax F.Y 2009-10 High Court 1,29,26,390
1961
Income Tax Act, Income Tax F.Y 2010-11 High Court 1,17,53,270
1961

viii. According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no transactions which are not
accounted in the books of account which have been surrendered or disclosed as income during the
year in Tax Assessment of the Company. Also, there are no previously unrecorded income which
has now been recorded in the books of account. Hence, the provisions stated in paragraph 3(viii)
of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

ix.
(a) According to the information and explanations given to us, loans amounting to Rs. 21,04,00,001

are repayable on demand and terms and conditions for payment of interest thereon have not been
stipulated. According to the information and explanations given to us, such loans and interest
thereon have not been demanded for repayment during the financial year.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
defaulted in repayment of dues, except in the following case, details of which are as follows:

Nature of Name of Lender Amount not Whether No. of Days Remarks, if
borrowing, paid on due principal delay or any
including date or interest unpaid
debt
securities
Car loan Yes Bank 59,300 Both 11 days Delay due

Principal to shifting
and EMI facility
Interest from Axis

Bank to
HDFC Bank

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our audit procedures,
we report that the company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial
institution or government or any government authority .

at,Qffige:f2,Rt996, Raheja Titanium, Western Express Highway, Geetanjali Railway Colony, Ram Nagar, Goregaon (E), Mumbai 400063, INDIA, Tel: +91 22 6831 1600ls#aluru I Chennai I Goa I Gurugram I Hyderabad I Kochi I Kolkata I Mumbai I Pune www.mska.A
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(c) In our opinion and according to the information explanation provided to us, no money was raised
by way of term loans during the year. Accordingly, the provisions stated in paragraph 3(ix)(c) of
the Order are not applicable to the Company.

(f) According to the information and explanations given to us and procedures performed by us, we
report that the Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in
its subsidiary. The Company does not have investment in associates, or joint ventures .

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not
a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, the provisions stated in paragraph 3(xii) (a) to (c) of the Order are
not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177
and 188 of the Act, where applicable and details of such transactions have been disclosed in the
financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

r 6, Raheja Titanium, Western Express Highway, Geetanjali Railway Colony, Ram Nagar, Goregaon (E), Mumbai 400063, INDIA, Tel; +91 22 6831 1600
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xi.
(a) During the course of our audit, examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out

in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the
information and explanations given to us, we have neither come across any instance of material
fraud by the Company nor on the Company noticed or reported during the year, nor have been
informed of any such instance by the management .

(b) We have not come across of any instance of material fraud by the Company or on the Company
during the course of audit of the financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2022,
accordingly the provisions stated in paragraph (xi)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

(c) As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle-blower complaints received by the
Company during the year. Accordingly, the provisions stated in paragraph (xi)(c) of the Order is
not applicable to company .

x .
(a) The Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including

debt instruments) during the year. Accordingly, the provisions stated in paragraph 3 (x)(a) of the
Order are not applicable to the Company .

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or fully, partly or optionally convertible debentures during the year.
Accordingly, the provisions stated in paragraph 3 (0)(b) of the Order are not applicable to the
Company.

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us, and the procedures performed by us,
and on an overall examination of the financial statements of the company, we report that no funds
raised on short-term basis have been used for long-term purposes by the company.

(e) According to the information explanation given to us and on an overall examination of the financial
statements of the Company, we report that the company has not taken any funds from any entity
or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiary. The Company does not have
investment in associates, or joint ventures .

xii.

xiii .
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xiv. In respect of Internal Audit:

(a) In our opinion and based on our examination, the Company has an internal audit system
commensurate with the size and nature of its business.

(b) We have considered internal audit reports issued by internal auditors during our audit .

xv. According to the information and explanations given to us, in our opinion during the year the
Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with its
directors and hence, provisions of section 192 of the Act are not applicable to company .
Accordingly, the provisions stated in paragraph 3(xv) of the Order are not applicable to the
Company .

xvi.
(a) In our opinion, the Company is not required to be registered under section 45 IA of the Reserve

Bank of India Act, 1934 and accordingly, the provisions stated in paragraph clause 3 (xvi)(a) of the
Order are not applicable to the Company .

(b) In our opinion, the Company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance
activities without any valid Certificate of Registration from Reserve Bank of India. Hence, the
reporting under paragraph clause 3 (xvi)(b) of the Order are not applicable to the Company

(c) The Company is not a Core investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by
Reserve Bank of India. Hence, the reporting under paragraph clause 3 (xvi)(c) of the Order are not
applicable to the Company .

(d) The Company does not have any CIC as part of its group. Hence the provisions stated in paragraph
clause 3 (xvi) (d) of the order are not applicable to the company

xvii. Based on the overall review of financial statements, the Company has not incurred cash losses in
the current financial year and in the immediately preceding financial year. Hence, the provisions
stated in paragraph clause 3 (xvii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company .

xviii. There has been resignation of the statutory auditor during the year, there were no issues,
objections or concerns raised by the outgoing auditor.

xix. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
financial ratios, ageing and expected date of realisation of financial assets and payment of
liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board
of Directors and management plans, we are of the opinion that no material uncertainty exists as
on the date of the audit report, the Company is capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the
date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance
sheet date .

xx.
(a) According to the information and explanations given to us, the provisions of section 135 of the

Act are applicable to the Company. The Company has made the required contributions during
the year and there are no unspent amounts which are required to be transferred either to a Fund
or to a Special Account as per the provisions of section 135 of the act read with schedule
VII. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xx)(a) and clause 3(x0)(b) of the Order is not applicable
to the Company.

r 6, Raheja Titanium, Western Express Highway, Geetanjali Railway Colony, Ram Nagar, Goregaon (E), Mumbai 400063, INDIA, Tel: +91 22 6831 1600
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Place: Mumbai
Date: June 3, 2022

MSKA @ Associates
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.%

The reporting under clause 3(xxi) of the Order is not applicable in respect of audit of standalone
financial statements. Accordingly, no comment in respect of the said clause has been included in
the report .

For MS KA & Associates
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration No. 105047W

Vaijayant mala Belsare
Partner
Membership No. 049902
UDIN: 22049902AKFPDB6295
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MSKA @ Associates
Chartered Accountants

ANNEXURE C TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE FINANCIALS
STATEMENTS OF B4U Broadband (India) Private Limited

[Referred to in paragraph (f) under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' in the
Independent Auditors' Report of even date to the Members of B4U Broadband (India) Private Limited
on the Financials Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022]

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act")

Opinion

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to Financials Statements of B4U
Broadband (India) Private Limited ("the Company") as of March 31, 2022, in conjunction with our
audit of the Financials Statements of the Company for the year ended on that date .

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, internal financial controls with reference
to Financials Statements and such internal financial controls with reference to Financials Statements
were operating effectively as at March 31, 2022, based on the internal control with reference to
Financials Statements criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) (the "Guidance Note") .

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control with reference to Financials Statements criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (ICAI). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the
orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to Company's policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information,
as required under the Act .

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference
to Financials Statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10)
of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and
the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether internal financial controls with reference to Financials
Statements was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material
respects .

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls with reference to Financials Statements and their operating effectiveness. Our
udit of internal financial controls with reference to· Financials Statements included obtaining an
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements .

understanding of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements, assessing the risk
that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of
internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error.

MS KA & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with Reference to financial statements

A Company's internal financial control with reference to Financials Statements is a process designed
to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
Financials Statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A Company's internal financial control with reference to Financials Statements includes
those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable
detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;
(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation
of Financials Statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that
receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of
management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets
that could have a material effect on the financial statements .

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with Reference to Financials Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls,
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls with reference to Financials Statements to future periods
are subject to the risk that the internal financial control with reference to Financials Statements
may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

For M S KA & Associates
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Reg:?. 105047

97
Vaijayantimala Belsare
Partner
Membership No. 049902
UDIN: 22049902AKFPDB6295
Place: Mumbai
Date: June 03, 2022
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Amount (Rs)

Company Secretary
Santosh Garg
Director & CFO
(DIN: 07262936)

Date : 03.06.2022

2
3 to 42

Director
(DIN: 00179817)

For and al of the Board of Directors

Membershi No. 049902
Place: Mumbai
Date: 03.06.2022

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

As per our report of even date attached.

ForMSKA&Associate
· untants
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Significant accounting policies
Notes on financial statements

Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2022

B4U Broadband (India) Pri vate Limited

Particulars NoteNo. As At As At
31st March 2022 31st March 2021

I. EQUITYAND LIABILITIES

1 Shareholders funds
(a) Share capital 3 1,17,26,54,950 1,17,26.54,950
(b) Reserves and surplus 4 10,76,29,107 16,38,77,604

2,Non-current liabilities
(a) Long-term borrowings 5 32,57,29,457 34,35,04,537
(b) Long-term provisions 6 1,60,08,934 1,46.55,261

3 Current liabilities
(a) Short-term borrowings 7 16,83,84.364 3,00.35,652
(b) Trade payables 8

(i) Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small
9,58,57,195 2,51,66,436enterprises

(ii) Total outstanding dues ofcreditors other than micro enterprises
38,57,76,053 30,22,77,850and small enterprises

(c) Other current liabilities 9 16,00,08,234 17,46,90,467
(d) Short-term provisions 10 15,04,209 10,17,936

TOTAL 2,43,35,52,503 2,22,78,80,693
11 ASSETS

I Non-current assets
(a) Property, plant & equipment 11 24,17,24,337 25,34.59,824
(b) Intangi ble assets 1I 68,69,59,400 50,51,27,226
(c) Capital work in progress 11 2,18,45,131 1,95,89,754
d) Non-cwrent investments 12 17,43,24120 17,33.81,640
(e) Deferred tax assets (net) 13 3,74,34,505 1,61,22,249
(t) Long-term loans and advances 14 29,75,42,559 19,84,02,942
g) Other non-current assets 15 3,40,07.741 92.82,153

2 Current assets
(a) Trade receivables 16 68,55,23.957 86,09,61,221
(b) Cash and bank balance 17 1,13,93,075 1,41,47,938
(c) Short-term loans and advances 18 24,22,77.678 17,68,85,746
(d) Other current assets 19 5,20,000 5,20,000

TOTAL 2,43,35,52,503 2,22,78,80,693
a
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Amount (Rs)

Company SecretaryDirector && CFO
(DIN 07262936)

2
3 to42

Date. 03.06.2022

Director
(DIN 00179817)

For and on behalf of the Board ofDirectors

\..±.±»
Suh£ •_Santosh Garg

Significant accounting policies
Notes on financial statements

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

As per our report of even date attached.

For MSKA & Associate
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 05

~
Partn
Membership No. 049902
Place: Mumbai
Date: 03.06.2022

BU Broadband (India) Private Limited

Statement ofProfit and Loss for the year ended 31st March 2022

Note No. For the year Ended For the year Ended
Particulars 31stMarch 2022 31st March 2021

I. Income
Revenue from operations 20 2,29,80.77,814 2,30,41,60,369
Othe:r income 21 27,81,054 1,90,31, 703

II Total Revenue 2,30,08,58,868 2,32,31,92,072

III Expenses
Cost of Sales of film rights - 31,95,29,379
Operating expenses 22 1,62,75,34,861 1,34,36, 76,020
Employee benefi ts expense 23 10,47,39,825 8,34,38,115
Finance cost 24 3,04,38.010 3,34,32,096
Deprec iation and amortiza tion expense II 52,28,03,432 49.65,75,162
Other expens es 25 9,23.37,120 6,80,84,512

IV. Total expenses 2,37,78,53,248 2,34,47,35,284

V. Profit/ (Loss) before tax (II -IV) (7,69.94,381) (2,15,43,212)

VI. Loss on share ofLLP (57,470) (33,200)

Vil Tar expense:
(J ) Current tax - -
(2)MAT Credit - 20,34,302
(3) Tax adjus tments ofprior years 5,08,902 (1,69,10,507)
(4)Deferred tax (2,13,12,256) (24,35,494)

vm Profit I (Loss) after tax (v-vIy (5,62,48,497) (42,64,713)

IX Earnings per equity share:
(I) Basic 29 (0.48) (0.04)
(2) Diluted 29 (0.48) (0.04)

••••
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As per our report of even date attached.

B4UBroadband (India) Private Limited

Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on 31st March 2022

Santosh Garg
Director & CFO

(DIN: 07262936)

Date : 03.06.2022

Director
(DIN : 00179817)

For and on

alash dcash

The Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the indirect method as set out in Accounting Standard 3 - Cash Flow Stat ement as specified
under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with relevant Rules thereunder.

Figures for the previous year have been regrouped/ rearranged wherever found necessary.ii)

Notes:
(@)

Place: Mumbai
Date : 03.06.2022

C an equiv ents

Particulars Year end<tl ear ended
31stMarch. 2022 31stMarch 2021

Balances with banks
On current account 1,13,86,805 1,40,26,506
On fixed deposits - -

Cash on band 6,270 1,21,432
Total 1,13,93,075 1,41,47,938

Amount (Rs.)

Particulars Year ended Yearended
31stMarch. 2022 31st March 2021

4 'ash tlos_fro operatinggtiyities
Net profit before tax (7,70,51,851) (2,15,76,412)
Adjustments for:
Depreciation & amortisation 52,28,03,432 49,65,75.162
Interest income (I, 72,603) (54,88,06.5)
Sundry Provision wr itten Back - (55,57,582)
Sundry balances written back (14,08,329) (79,86,056)
Finance cost 3,04,38,010 3,34,32,096
Provision for doubtful debts - 73,33,104
Fixed assets written off 7,696 1,30,595
Profit on sales of Assets (l,11,712) -
Profit on sales of shares (225) -
Provisions for employee benefits 37,49,023 56,81,689
Operating Profit before working capital changes 47,82,53,441 50,25,44,531
Working capital changes:
(Increase) / decrease in trade receivables 87,02,43,374 1,06,44,50,343
Increase/ (decrease) in trade payables 15,41,88,962 (3,26.63,459)
Increase/ (decrease) in other current liabilities (1,32, 73,904) (17,55,48,168)
(Increase) I decrease in short loans & advances (6,37,01,899) 2,20,30,898
(Increase) / decrease in long temt loans & advances (9,91,39,618) 1,95, 15,463
(Increase) / decrease in other current assets - 26,00,000
(Increase) / decrease in non-current assets (71,95,31,698) (87,02,43,374)
Inc.-ease / (decrease) in inventories - 2,35,65,206
Increase / (decrease) in long term & short provisions (19,09,077) (33,86,850)
Cash generated from operations 60,51,29,581 55,28,64,590
Direct taxes paid (net of refund) (21,98,935) (11,48,29,852)
Net cash flow from operating activi ties 60,29,30,646 43,80,34,739

B Cash flows from investins activi ties
Purchase ofTangible Assets (50,61,536) (20,16,061)
Received from sales of Assets 5,90,478 -
Received from sales of shares 275 -
Capital work in progress (22,55,377) ( 1,50, 75,000)
Purchase of Intangible Assets - movie rights (68,83,25,045) (41,77,92,743)
Investment in lLP (9,42,530) (1,00,16,800)
Interest income 1,72,603 54,88,065
Net cash flow from investing activities (69,58,21,132) (43,94,12,540)

C Cash_ tlos_from_financinguctiyities
Loan taken /(repayment) of loan (Net) 12,05, 73,632 (51,06,596)
Repayment of loan to holding company - (13,94,846)
Finance cost (3,04,38,0 IO) (J,34,32,096)
Net cash flows from financing activities 9,01,35,622 (3,99,33,539)

Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) (27,54,863) (4, 13, 11,340)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 1,41,47,938 5,54,59,278
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year 1,13,93,075 1,41,47,938

II
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Notes to financial statements fr the year ended 31 March, 2022

Note I Corporate information
B4U Broadband (India) Private Limited ("the Company ") is a private company domiciled in India and incorporated under the provisions of the Companies
At, 2013. The Company is engaged in business of broadcasting television channels in India. The company is also in the business of trading of film rights,
production of films and theatrical distribution of cinematography films. The Company is a wholly owned subsidiary ofB4U Television Network India Limited.

No amortization is done if die film rights have not been exploited for first three ycars from date of acquisition. The amortization is done evenly over the
balance useful life.
For films with estimated life of less than 8 yeans, amortization is spread evenly over the life of the right.
For films with estimated life of less than 8 years and are sold which were earlier capitalized wtder intangible assets~ amortization is spread evenly over the life
of the right or proportion of cost to the estimated gross revenue,whichever is higher.
For films which arc: purchased on basis of number of runs, the amortization is spread evenly over the number of runs up to the useful life.
In case of sale of film rights which are earlier capitalized under intangible assets, the total realizations from the sale of such film rights are recognized as
revenue in the Statement of profit & loss and the remaining Wt•amorlized value of such films rights is recognized as amortization.
Cost of film rights is ascertained as under:
a) Specific identification basis wherever possible.
b) In case multiple films arc acquired, cost is allocated to each film on basis as estimated by the management.

iii Amortization of Theatrical Film Rights
Amortization is charged at 60% of the cost of film rights upon tint tht:ab-ical rclease or based on management estimates of revenue from these rights. The
remaining 40% is amortized over the remaining license period or based on management estimate on the basis of future revenue potential as the case may be.
Amortization ofNon-Theatrical Film Rights:
Amortization is done evenly over the balance useful life or l 0 year whichever is less ifthe film rights have been exploited or based on management estimate on
the basis of future rc\'cnue potential ru; the case may be.

e Impairment ofAssets
The Company assesses at each Balance Sheet date whether there is any indication that an asset may be impaired. If any such indication exists, the Company
estimates the recoverable amow1t of the asset If such recovei-able amoW1t of the asset or the recoverable amount of the cash generating unit to which the asset
belongs is less than its canying amount the carrying amount is reduced to its recoverable amount. The reduction is treated as an impairment loss and is
recognized in the Sta.temcnt of Profit and Loss. If at the Balance Sheet date thcr-e is an indication that if a previously assessed impairment loss no longer exists,
the recoverable amount is reassessed and the asset is reflected at the recoverable amount

Note 2 Significant accounting policies
a Basis of accounting and use of estimates
i The financial statements are prepared under historical cost convention, on accrual basis of accounting in accordance with the accounting principles generally

accepted in India and the provision of the Companies Act, 2013. The Company has prepared these financial statements to comply in all material respects with
the mandatory accounting standards notified under section 133 of the companies Act 2013, read relevant Rules thereunder

ii The preparation of financial statements requires estimates and assumptions to be made that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities on the <lute of
the financial statements and the reported amount of revenues and expenses during the reported period. Difference between the actual result and estimates arc
recognized in the period in which the results are known/materialized.

iii All assets and liabilities arc classified as current or non-current as per Company's normal operating cycle and other criteria set out in schedule ill to the
Companies Act, 2013. Based on the nature of products and the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realization in cash and cash
equivalents, 12 months has been considered by the Company for the purpose of cunent/non current classification of assets and liabilities.

b Revenue Recognition
i Advcrtigcmcnl n:vcnuc is recognized when the rclalcd advertisement or commercial is tdcca.stcd.
ii Revenue from sale/assignment of film rights is recognised when the significant risks and rewards have been transferred as per agreed terms.
iii Subscription revenue from cable is recognized as per agreement terms with the distributons, provided there is no uncertainty as. to its ultimate collection.
iv Revenue trom sales of services is recognized when the service is completed.
v Commission income on distribution of films is recognized on colfootion/confumation basis.
vi Income on distribution of films is n~cognizt:d on collt:ction/oonfumation basis from sub distributors/exhibitors.
vii Interest Income is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into consideration the amount outstanding and the rate applicable.

Property, plant d equipment
i Property, plant & equipment a&6Cbi arc stated at their original coot added on revaluation (if any) less accumulated depreciation and include all experu:es rcJating

to acquisition and installation.
ii Depreciation on Property, plant & equipment is provided on Straight- Line Method at the rates specified in Schedule II of the Companies Act, 20 I 3.

Depreciation on addition/ deletion during the year is provided on pro-rata basis from the date of purchase/up to the date of sale .
iii All Capital assets with individual value less than Rs. 5000/- are depreciated fully in the month inwhich they are purchased.

d Intangible Assets
i Intangible Assets consisting of film rights arc stated at cost less amortization thercon.
ii Amortization on film rights:

The Company amortizes the cost of film rights over the useful life of the film or in proportion to the estimated gross revenue,whichever is higher.
Further, U1e maxiruum ll'ieful life in case of all film rights is considered to be eight years. The amortization policy is cxplaint:d as under.
For films with a useful life of 8 years or above:

25 percent of cost p.a. from the date of commencement of exploitation or proportion of cost to the estimated gross n:vcnue, v.itich
ever is higher.
5 percent p.a. of cost or proportion of cost to the estimated gross revenue, which ever is higher.For the next 5 yt:ars

For the first 3 years

•••••••••••••••••••••••••
••••••••

f Investments
Non Cun·ent Investments are stated at cost less provision, if any, for a decline other than temporary in the value of investments. Current Investments are carried
at lower of cost and fall· value .

g Foreign Currency Transactions
Transactions denominated in ftoreignu currencies are recorded at the exchange rates prevailing at the date of transaction. Monetary items denominated in foreign
cuncncy outstanding at the period end are translated at rates prevailing as on year end. The cxchange diflCI'enccs arising on settlement / translation or at the
year end arc recognized in the statement of profit and loss.

h Employee Benefits
Short term employee benefits
The amount of short term employee benefits expected to be paid in exchange for the services rendered by employees are recognised as an expense during the
pet iodwhen Uie employee rendered the scn·ice .



Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March, 2022

b Terms/Rights attached to equity share
The company has only one class of shares ic equity shares having a par value of Rs.l 0/- per share. Each shareholder of the equity share& is entitled lo one
vote per share. In the event of the liquidation of the company, the holder of the equity share will be entitled to receive remaining assects of the company, after
distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in the proportion of number of equity shares held by the shareholders. In case the dividend is
propo&cd by the Board ofDirector the srune is subject to the approval of share holden; in the cruming .Annual General Meeting .

e Share held by holding <ompany
l 17,265,495 Equity Shares (Previous year 117,265.495 Equity Shares) are held by holding company B4U Television Network India Limited and its nominee .

d No class of shares have been issued as Bonus shares or for consideration other than cash by the Company during the period of five years immediately
preceding the current year end.

lnvott ori.u
Film rights acquired with an intent of selling/assignment are treated as inventory. These 3.ft: stated at lower of cost or net realizable value. The company
evaluates the realizable value and/or revenue potential of inventory based on management estimates ofmark.ct conditions and future demand.

m Borrowing Costs
Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition. coru.lruction or production of an asset Uiat necessarily takes a subst.antial period of time to get ready for
its intended use or sale are capitalized as part of the: cost of the respective asset. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the: period they occur.

n Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets
A provision is recognized wbcn the Company has u present obligation as a result of past event and it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying
economic benefit£ would be required to settle the obligation and in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. Provisions arc not discounted to their
present value and are determined based on best estimates required lo settle the obligation at the balance sheet date. Provisions are reviewed at each balance
sheet dale and arc: adjusted to effect the cun·mt best c:.stimation. A contingent liability ii disclosed if the possibility of an outflow of resources embodying the
economjc benefits is remote or a reliable estimate of the amount of obligation cannot be made .

Reconciliation of the no. of equity shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end the year
As at As at

Particulars 31 March 21122 31 March 2021
Number Number

Shares outstanding al the beginning of the year 11,72,65,495 11,72,65,495
Shares issued during the year - -
Shares bought back dwing the year - -
S)Yoll'U outatamllng at the end of the year 11,72,65,495 11,71,65,495

re capital
As at As at

Particulars 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs. )

Authorized
153,500,000 (previous year I 53,500,000 ) Equity Shares ofRs. 10 each 1,53,50,00,000 1,53,50.00,000
Issued
117,265,495 (previous year 117,265,495) Equity Shares of Rs . 10 each 1,17,26,54,950 1,17,26,54,950
Subscribed & p:lld up
117,265,495 (previous year 117,265,495) Equity Shares ofRs . 10 each 1,17,26,54,950 1.17,26,54,950
Total 1,17,26,54,950 1,17,26,54,950

a

Post Employment benefits
Dcti.ncd contribution plruu:
The ContJibution to Employee Provident Fund and Employee~s Pension fund arc charged lo st.atcmcnt of profit and loss for the ycar when contributions nre
due.
D<:tinod b<:ndit plans:
The company has Defined Benefit plans namely C1111tuity and leave cncashmcnl for its employees, the liability for which is determined on the b.asis of an
actuarial valuation at the end of the year using the projected unit credit method as stipulated in AS 15. Actuarial gains and losscs arc recognised in statement of
protit and loss as income or expense each year.

Leases
0peraring Lease
The company's significant leasing arrangements are in respect of operating leases of office premises. These leasing arrangements are usually renewable on
mutually agreed tems but are cancellable during the primary lease period. Lease payments are shov.'ll as Lease Rent in Note 25, Other expenses.

Earnings Per Share:
The Company reports basic and diluted earningg per shaJ:-e in accordance witlt AS 20. Ba.sic earnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit or loci
attributable to equity share holders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year.
For the purpose of calculating: diluted earnings per share the net profit or loss attnbutablc to equity share holders and the weighted average number of equity
shares outstanding during the year are adjusted ten· the ctlCcts of aU dilutive potential equity shares.

k Accountingfor Taxes:
Tax expense comprises current and deferred tax.
Current Tax
Current incomc-tax is measured at thc amount cxpccted to be paid to the tax authoritics in accordance with tltc Income-tax Act, 1961 enacted in India. The tax
rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that arc enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting date. Minimum Alternate Tar (MAT) is
recognized as an asset only when and to the extent there is evidence that the Company will pay normal tax in the subsequent period. On each Balance Sheet
date such assct is reviewed and carrying amount ofMAT credit is ascertained
Deferred Tax
Deferred income taxes reflect the impact of timing differences between taxable income and accounting income originating during the current year and rcvcnal
of timing differences for the earlier ycans. Deferred tax is measured using the tax rates and the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.
Defend tax liabilities are recognized for all taxable timing differences. Deferred tax assets arc recognized for deduct.ible tim.ing differences only to the extent
that the.re is reasonable certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be available again.sl which such deferred tax assets can be realized In situations
where the company has unabsorbed depreciation or cany forward tax losses, all deferred tax assets are recognized ouly if there is virtual certainty supported by
convincing evidence th.al they can be n::alizcd agalllst fub..lJ·c taxable profits. Al each reporting date, the corupany re-assesses unrecognized dc:fcrrc:d tax asaets.
It recognizes unrecognized deferred Lax assct to the extent that it bas become reasonably certain or virtually certain, as the case may be, that suffi.cic:nl future
taxable income: will be available against which such deterred tax assets can be realized.

Note 3 Sha

••••••••
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• No chm of shares have been bought back by the Company during the period of five years immediately prededing the current year cod.

Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March, 2022
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Terms of Loan
I. Term loan from HDFC Bank amounting Rs. 16,12,50,000 was taken during the financial year 2019-20 and carries interest @ 7.8%. The loan is repayable in
40 Quarterly installmcnls of Rs. 40,31,250 each along with interest, from the dale of loan. The loan is secured by exclusive charge on building no. 114, road
no. 15, MIDC andheri (East) Mumbai 400093 and current and non current assests.

2. Vehicle loan from Yes Bank amounting Rs. 28,50,000 was taken during the financial year 2019-20 and carries intcrcst@9.18%. The loan is repayable in
60 installments ofRs. 59,300 each along with interest, trom the claw ofloan. The loan is secured by exclusive charge on specific vehicles to specified lenders.

3. Vehicle loan from DailmerFinancial Services amounting Rs. 50,00,000 was taken during the financial year 2019-20 and caries interest @ 8.74% The loan
is repayable in 60 installments of Rs. L,03, 156 each along with interest, from the date of loan. The loan is secured by exclusive charge on specific vehicles to
specified lenders .

4. Loan :from holding company (B4U Television India Limited) is unsecw-ed, carries 8% interest and repayable on Demand.

epavmcntsh or secure oan .
HDFC Tenn Loan 2821-21 2020-21
Number of instalmc:nls (Nos) 32 36
Rate of Interest (%) 7.80% 7.80¾
Within one year (Rs.) 1,61,25,000 1,61,25,000
After one year but not more than 5 years (Rs.) 6,45,00,000 6,45,00,000
Mon, than 5 years (Rs.) 4,83, 75,000 6,45,00,000

V.. BankCar loan 2021-22 2020-11
Number of inst.1lmcnls (Nos) 30 42
Rate of Inton:st (%) 9.18% 9.18%
Within one year (Rs.) 5,90,653 5,39,056
Aftc:r one year but not more than 5 years (Rs.) 9,93,653 15,84,306
More than 5 years (Rs.) - -
Dailmer Financial ImtitutllNI - Car loan 21121-22 2020-11
Number of instalments (Nos) 26 38
Rate of Interest (%) 8.74% 8.74%
Within one year (Rs.) 10,59,427 9,71,096
After one year but not more than 5 years (Rs.) 14,60,803 25,20,230
More than 5 years (Rs.) - -

serves an surow
Ai, at As at

Particulars 31 March2022 31 March 2021
Amo... t(Rs.) Amount (Rs.)

a. Securities premium account
Opeig balance l l,09,44,124 11,09,44,124
Add : Securities premium received during the year - -
Closing halancc 11,09,44,124 11,09,44,124

b. (Deficit/Surplus
Opening balance 5,29,33,480 5,71,98,193
Add:. Net profit/(\oss) for the current year (5,62,48,497) (42,64,713)
Closing balance (33,15,017) 5,29,33,480
Total Reserves and Surplus 10,76,29,107 16,38,77,604

Details of Shares held h Promoters at the end of the year
As at 31st March 2022 As at 31st March 2021

Promoter name No. of % % Change during No. of % % Change during the
Shares held Holdine the year Shara held Holdine vear

B4U Tclcvisioo
Network India Limited 11, 72,65,495 100% 11, 72,65,495 100% -

etails of s are rs in more an %s+ es in the Company
Ai at 31st March 2022 As at 31st Marro 2021

Name of shareholder No. of I % No. of I Ne. of
Share s held Holdine Shares held Shares held

B4U Television Network India Limited 11, 12,65,495 I 100% 11, 72,65,495 I 11, 72,65,495

g-term borrowings
As at As at

Particulars 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Amount (Rs.) Amount(Rs.)

Secured
Loan from Banks
- Term Loan (Average interest ralc for loan under category is 7.80%) 12,90,00,000 14,51,25,000
- Vchicle Loan (Average interest rate for loan under category is 9.18%) 15,84,306 21,23,362
Loan from Financial Institution
- Vehicle Loan (Average interest rate for loan under category is 8.74%) 25,20,230 34,91,326

13,31,04,536 15,07,39,688
Less : Currentmaturity long term borrowings (Refer note 7) 1, 77,75,080 1,76,35,152

11,53,29,456 13,31,04,536
Unsecured
Loan trom holding company (refer note 30) 21,04.00,001 21,04,00,001

21,04,00,081 21,tM,00,001
Total 32,57,29,457 34,35,04,537

g

fD

Note 5 Lo

Note 4 Re
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32,74,44,286

2,5 L,66,436
30,22, 77,8506,75,504

5,43.969

17,20,19,288

17,14,75,319
2.46.22,467

15,47,49,494

13.01,27,027

riods from due date ttf P ment
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Disputed trade

Particulars

Undisputed trade

Trude Pa ables a ein: schedule

T

Tradc:: Payablt:s arc:: payablc.:s lfl respect ot the.: amowtt Jut: on account ot goods pw·chas«l o,· sc.:rv1~s n;cc.:1vcd m the noamaJ course of busu1css. No 111tacst 1&

charged on the outstanding balance.

Basi;d on the intOnnatiou available:: with thc:: Company, thc::n:: arc:: no outstanding dues and payments made lo any supplier of goodi and scivicc::s lxyood the
spccifiod period under Micro, Small and Modium Eutorpriso:s O.,vdopmont Act, 2006 [MSMED Act]. Thon: is no inton:st payabk or paid to any suwlion;
under the said Act

Cash credit from banks arc sccur~d by charge: on bwlding no. I14, road no. 15, MIDC andhen (East) Mumbai 400093 and cummt and non C\UTcnt assests.
The cash cn:dit is repayable on demand and canics interest@ 7. 80 p.a.

rude aya cs ac ing scAc t

A, at Jht March 1011
Particulars

Payabl.. Not llue
Outstanding for following periods from due date ofPayment

Le.. than l year 1-2 yean 2-3 years More than 3 years Tub!

Undisputed trade
1 na,wables :
(i)Micro enterprises and

9,54.42,910 4,14,285 - . - 9,58,57,195
small enterprises
(ii) Others U.71,79 161 26,68,22, 723 17,74,169 - - 38,57, 76,053
Disputed trade
[pavables :
(i)Micro enterprises and
small enterprises - - . - . -
(ii) Otltt:TII . - - - - -

Total ll,26,11,071 26,72,37,008 17,74,169 - - 48,16,33,248

Disclosure relating to suppliers registered underMSMEDAt based on the information available with the Company:
A> at As at

Particulars 31 !\larch 1012 31 1\1.tn:h 1021
Amount (Rs.) AmulOll lRiL)

(a) .Amount remaining unpaid to any supplier at the end of ach accounting year.
Principal 9,58.57,195 2,46.49,393
Interest - 5.17,043
Tutal 9,511,57,195 2,51,66,436
(b) The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of section 16 of the .MSMED Act. along wlth the amount - -of the payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed day during each accounting year.
(c) The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment (wluch have been paid
but beyond tho appointod day during the year) but without adding tho intorest specilfod w1dor tho MSMED - -
Acl
(d) The amount of interest accrued and remaining wipaid at the end of each accounting ycar. - 5.17,043
(c) The amount of further interest rcnwning due and payable even in the succeeding years, until such date
when the; intt:rest dut:S abovi; an: actually paid to the small enterprise, for thc:: purpose of disallowance of a - -
dcduotible expenditure under section 23 of the MSMED Acl

pa¥ya ts
As at As at

Particulars 31 l\larcb 1021 31 March 2021
Am.....tfRs,) Amount(Rs.)

Trade payables : (unsecured)
() Total outst.rndiu.g dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 9,5M,57,195 2,51,66,436
(ii) Total outstanding dur.s of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises 16,93,62,238 l 7,93,99,636
(iii) Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises from related party 21,64,13,815 12,28.78,214
(rtfor not.t 30)
Total 411.16.33.248 32,74,44,286

ort..f:enu b01·rowin•.s <,ecw·ed)
As at As at

Particulars zf .Ly I 4ii

Amount (Rag.) Amount (R.<.)
Cash credit facility with HDFC bank 15.06.09,284 1,24.00,500
Current matwities of long team bonuwings I. 77.75,080 1.76.35,152
Totlll 16,83,84,364 3 00.35,651

n term provisions
Ao al As at

Plll"liculian JI l\larcb 1011 31 March 2021
Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs)

Provision for employee benefits (un funded)
Gratuity (Refer note 32) 96,12,558 88.82,247
Leave <..-ncashmc:nl 63,96,376 57,73,014
Total 1 60.08.934 1.46,55.261

Note 8 Trad

Note 7 Sb

Note 6 Lo

Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 Marcia., 2022
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As at As at
P...-cic:ulan ..... .0 9

.. .,__
901

Amount (Rg.) Amount (Rs.)
In:t.crcs t accrued but not due on Borrowings 1,60,34,906 1,68, 10,883
Income received in advance 10,08,83,981 12,83,34,915
IDS payable 2,26.59,266 1,84,91,522
Salary payable 7,66,734 4.43,220
Incentive & bouus payable - 1,87,051
Payable for expenses 94.09,591 83,83,892
Advance from others 1,02.53,756 20,38,984
Total 16 .... 09.234 17,46,90,467

71,82,153
21,00,000
92.82.153

As at
31 March 2021

3.19,07,741
21,00,000

3.40,07.741

As at
31 March 1021

d

Detail of investment mn LLP
Aaat As at

Name ufPartnen 31 March 2022 31 ]\{arch 1011
%inLLP %inLLP

B4U Broadband (ddia) Pvt Ltd (Nominee Mr. Santosh Garg is a Designated Partner) 50% 50%
Mythovcrse Studios Private Limited (Formerly known as Big Bang Content LLP ((Nominee M1·. 11.ladhu
Mantena is a Designated Parter)

50% 50%

Amount (R.) Ameuntffio.)
FixedConb1bution 1,00,000 1,00,000
Current Contribution 1,10,00,000 1,00,00,000
Profit and Loss (1,81,340) (66,400)
Tot.dCanital 1,09,18,660 1,00,33,600

mg term loans& advances (Unsecured , considered good u n less otherwisestate )
As at As at

Partlculan 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
An,um,t (Ra_) Amount (Rs.)

a) Capital Advances
Unsecured, considered good 26,08,94,751 16,13,D,213
Doubtful 9,00,000 9,00,000

Less: Provision for doubtful advances 9,00,000 9,00,000
b)Other loam and advances
Prepaid expenses 5,04,880 9,46,801
Minimum altemate tax credit 3,61,42,928 3,61,42,928
Total 19.75,42.559 19,84,02,942

cWTent investments {llnouott!!d at cost)
As at As at

Particulars z, po9 .,R.1))1

Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rg.)

Other investments
lnvesbncnt in equity instruments (Holding company Mis B4U Television Network India Limited 13,189

1,31,890 1,31,940
(previous year 13,194) equity shares ofRs. IO each)
Investments in subsidiaries
Investment in equity inslruments (Sobsidiary Mi, A.shirwad Telenetwork Pvt Ltd 4,819.040 (p<evions year

16,32,32,900 16,32,32,900
4,819,040) equity shares of Rs. IO each)
In, •a.tments in LLP*
Invcsbncnt in LLP (50% sha.-e Mis Indus Epic Production LLP ) 1,09,59,330 1,00,16,800
Tutlll 17,43,24,120 17,33,81,640

-·

oN: term provisions
A.a at As at

Particulars ... - -- - p . ,9 p»

Amount (Rg. ) Ameunt (Ra.)
Provision for employee benefits
Gratuity (Refer note 32) 7,72,002 4.39,891
Leave cncashmcnt 7,32,207 5,78,045
Total 15,114,209 10,17,936

eforn:d tax assets (net)
A.a at As at

Particulan '211 .. ., • --· 2 .L po

Amount (q » Ameunt(RA.)
Provision for g.r.ttuity 30,23,984 27,14,607
Provision for lave encashment 20,75,843 18,49,428
Provision for Incentive & Bonus - 54,469
Unabsorbed losses 3,33,60,050 81,89,450
Provision for doubtful debts and advances 21,35,400 21,35,400
Total deferred tax assets 4,05,95,277 1,49,43,354
Dcpn::ciation on Property, plant and equipment 31,60,772 (II,78,895)
Total deferred tar liability 31,60,772 (11,78,895)
Deferred tax asset (net) 3,74,34,505 1,61,22,249

Security deposits to others
Security deposits to related parties (refer note 30)
Total

Particulars

Note I5 Other noncurrentassets

No1e14 Lo

Note 13 D

Note 9 Other current liabilities

Noto 12 Non

Noto 10 Sh

Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March, 2022••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••
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Notes to flnanclal statements for the year ended 31 March, 2022

Note 11 Proptrty, plant & equipment and Intangible assets

• • •••••••• • • ••••••••

Assets Gross Block Accumulated Depreciation Net Block
Balance as at Additions Disposals Balance as at Balance as at Depredation On disposals Balance as at Balance as at alanee as at
1 Aprll 2021 31 :March 2012 1 Aprll 2021 charge tor the 31 March 2022 31 Mareh 2022 31 Man:h 2021

ear
Amount (Rs.) Amount /Rs.) Amount /'V a,) Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs,) Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs,) Amount (Rs.)

a Property, plant & equipment
Lease land 46,27,380 - - 46,27,380 1,86.363 1,54.246 - 3.40,609 42.86,771 44.41,017

Building' 22,79,30,000 - - 22,79,30,000 91,79,647 75,97,667 - 1,67,77,314 21, 11,52,686 21,87,50,353

Plant and Equipment 2,07,41,299 - - 2,07,41,299 1,54,56,449 27,59,628 - 1,82,16,077 25,25,222 S2,84,850

Furniture and Fixtures 1,32,08, 727 27,08,132 - 1,59,16,859 28,32,539 15,41,463 - 43.74,002 1,15,42,857 1,03.76,188

Office equipment 47,18,450 4,74,280 22,048 51,70,682 17,07,011 10,25,704 14,352 27.18,363 24,52,319 30,11,439

Computers 62,33,512 18,79,124 8,56,554 72,56,081 38,52,286 16,15,285 8,56,554 46,11,017 26,45,065 23,81,226

Vehicles 1,29,32,542 - 21,08,009 1,08,24,533 37,17,791 16,16,568 16,29,243 37,05,116 71,19,417 92,14,751

Total 29,03,91,910 50,61,536 29,86,611 29,24,66,834 3,69,32,086 1,63,10,561 25 00 149 5,07,42,498 24,17 .14,337 15,34,59,824

Previous Year 28,96,68,151 20,16,061 12,91 30J 29,03,91.910 2,22 06 297 1,58,87,497 11,61,708 3,69,32,06 25,34,59,824
Lease Land & Buliding Closing WDV as amounting to Rs. 21,S4.39,457(prcviou, YearRs.22,31,91,370) ha, been pledged as security as a first charge against HDFC Term Loan.

b Intangible Assets
Copyrights, and patents and other intellectual 1,74,55,84,951 68,83,25,045 - 2,43,39,09,996 1,24.04,57,725 50,64.92,871 - 1,74,69,50,596 68,69,59,400 50,51,27,226
property rights, services and operating rights

TI1catrioul distribution rights 32,46,67,556 - - 32,46,67,556 32,46,67,556 - - 32.46,67,556 - -
Total 1,07,02,52,507 68,83,25,045 - 2,75,85,77,552 1,56,51,15,281 50,64,92,871 - 1,07,16,18,152 68,69,59,400 50,SJ,27,226

Previous Year 1,65,24,59 764 41,77,92.743 - l,07,02,51,507 1,08,44,37,616 48,06,87,665 - 1,56,51,25,181 50,51,27,226

Capital work in progress

Particulars Capital work In
progress

Balance as at 31st March,2020 45,14,754
Addition/Adjustment dwing the year 1,50,75,000
Deduction/Adjustment during the year -
Balance Al at 31st March,2021 1,95,89,754

Bolance Al et 31st March,2011 1,95,89,754
Addition/Adjusbuent during the year 33,17,672
DeduotioniAdjustment during the year 10,62,295

Balance Al at Jht l\Iar·ch,lOll 2,18 4S,13l
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Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March, 2022

(a) For Capital-work-in progress ageing schedule
Parllculan As at 31 March As at31 March

2022 2021
(n) Projects in Progress
Less than 1 year 33,17,672 1,50,75,000.00
1-2 yeans 1,50, 75,000 45,14,754.00
2-3years 34,52,459
More than 3 years - .
Total 2,18,45,131 1,95,89,754

(ii) Projects temporary Suspended
Less than 1 year . .
1-2 years . .
2-3yean . .
More than 3 yeans . .
Total - -
(b) In case of tht following projects (CWIP), where completion is overdue or has exceeded Its cost compared to its original pion:
AJ ntMarch31 2021'

CWIP
Te be completed in

Less thanl yer 1-2 years 2-3 years More than years Total

(D Projects_ in progress (Completion
lU'.lld.utl
Material Handling . - - . .
Storage Tanks . . - .
Others - . . .
Heat Ex:ohanges, Condcnse:rs,etc . - - . -
Lab HVAC system . - - . .
Lab Instruments . . - -
(ii) Project temporary suspended - - . - -

As at March 31 2022'
CWIP

To be completed in
Less thanl year 1-2 years 1-3 years More than 3 years Total

(i Projects in progress (Completion
gyere
NEW P&F FRO HBP UNIT-TWO NOS - - -

. -
Others . . . . -
(ii) Project temporary suspended - - . . -
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Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March, 2022

Note l6 Trade receivables (Unsecured, unless otherwise stated)

Nol• 17 Cash and bank balance

Particulars

Cash and cash equivalents

Balances with banks
On currcnt account

Cashon hand
Total

As at
31 March 1011
Amount (Rs.)

1,13,86,805
6,270

1.,13,93,075

Aaat
31 March 201

1,40.26,506
Ul,432

1,41,47,938

As at As at
Particular. 31 March2022 31 March 1021

Amo... t(Rs.) Amount (Rs.)
a. Outstanding for a period exceeding six months from the date they became due (frade receivable
Unsecured, considered good )
Related parties (refer note 30) 82.55,38l -
Other than Related parties 5,65.36,882 9,52,35.836
Doubtful 64.33,l04 64,33,104

7,12,25,367 10,16,68,940
Less: Provision for doobtful debts 64,33,l04 64,33,104
Total a) 6,47,92,263 9,52,35,836
b. Other Receivables
Related parties (refer note 30) 2,63,36,839 9,40,85, 796
Other than Related parties 59,43.94,855 67,16,39,589

Total (b) 62,07,31,694 76,S7,25,385
Tutal (a)i-(b) 6. 55,23,957 86.09.61.221

As at As at
Age ofreceivables 31 March 2022 31 l\larcb202l

Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)
(@) Undisputed Trade receivables- Considered good - Unsecured
Not Due 40,03,82,595 46, 76,01, 705
Less Thau 6 Months 19,83,49,099 29,81,23,680
6 mouths - l year 85,36,852 7,50,196
1-2 Years 6,26,627 6,21,33,397
2-3 Yeans 4,l3,000 1,30,52,931
More than3 years 2,95,472 -
Which have significant increase in credit risk
Not Due - -
Less Than 6 Months - -
6 months - I year - -
1-2Years - -
2-3 Years - -
More than3 years - -
Credit Impafred
Not Due - -
Less Than 6 Months - -
6 months - I year - -
1-2Years - -
2-3 Years - -
More than3 yeans - -
Total 60,86,03.645 84,16,61,909

As at Aaat
Age of receivables 31 Marcb2012 311\farch 2021

Amount (Rs .) Amount (Rs.)
(i) Disputed Trade receivables - Considered good
Not Due - -
Less Than 6 Months 2,20.00,000 -
6 months - 1 year - -
1-2 Years 2,20.00,000 -
2-3 Years 1,36.21,000 1,92,99,312
More tban3 years 1,92,99,312 -
Which have significant increase in credit risk
NotDuc . -
Less Than 6 Months - -
6 months - 1 year - -
1-2Ycans - -
:Z.3Ycars - -
More than3 years - -
Credit Impaired
Not Due - -
Less Than 6 Months - -
6 months - I year - -
1-2Yeans - -
2-3 Yeans - 64,33,104
More than3 years 64,33,104 -
Total 8,33.53416 1.57.32.416
Grand Total 69.19.57.061 86,73,94.325



As at As at
Particulars 31 March2022 31 March 2021

Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)
Prepaid expenses- cable placement fees 10,48.31,667 ll,25,30,748
Prepaid expenses ~ other 1,89.72,326 1,42,25.501
Loan and advancc to cmployccs 10.08,879 ll,77,Sl7
Advance paid lo suppliers 2, 17.34,689 82,07,094
Cenval credit (Input credit / available for utilization) 5,35.44,140 2,48.942
Income tax refundable (net of provision for tax ofRs. 9,95.02,522/-, pre,·ious yearR,;, 9,95,02,522/-) 4,21,85,977 4,04,95,944
Total 24,22,77,678 17,68,85,746

8,34,38,115

7,45.91,160
20.64,875
30.97,743
25.83,946
ll.00,391

Amount (Rs.)

For the year
ended

31stMarch 2021

9,69,97,701
25,73,686
21.33,332
16,15,691
14,19,415

10,47,39,825

Amount (Rs.)

For the year
ended

list March 2022
Partlculani

ti

(a) Salaries and inceotives
(b) Contributions toprovident fund & other funds
(c) Gratuity (Refer note 32)
(d)Lcave Salary Expense
(e) Slaffwelfan: expenses
Total

For the year For the year

l'artl.culan ended ended
31st March 2022 31stMarch2021
Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)

Interest on bank deposits 1,72,603 54.88,065
Other income 3,48,730 -
Profit on sales of assets 1,11,712 -
Profit on sales ofshares 225 -
Provisions written back (net) - 55.57,582
Foreign exchange gain (net) 7,39,455 -
Sundry balances written back (net) 14,08,329 79,86,056
Total 27,lll,1154 1,90,31,703

As at As at
Particulars 31 March 2022 31 March 2021

Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs,)

Securitydeposits 5,20,000 5,20,000
Total 5,20,000 5,20,000

venue from opera ions
For the year For the year

Particulars ended ended
31st March 2022 J1st March 2021
Amount(Rs.) Amount (Rs.)

Sale of product. 2,79,58,232 36,07,77,085
Sale of services 2,27,01,19,582 1,94,33,83,284
Total 2,29,80,77,81◄ 2,30,41,60,369

Details of sale of producta Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)
Film rights-local 2,74,50,934 33,51,31,205
Film rights-cxports - 1,83,54,072
Film distribution rev enue 5,07,298 72,91,808
Total 2,79,58,232 36,07,77,085

Details of sale of services Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)
Advatisemcnt and subscription revenue 2,18,27,25,910 1.88,96,88,930
Sc.rvioe Charge and Programming contents 3,57.93,786 3,51,90,665
Digital Income 5,15,99,886 1,85,03,690
Total 2,27,01,19,582 1,94,33,83,284

perating expenses
For the year For the year

Particulars ........ ended
Jh t l\farch 1022 31st March 2011
Amount(Rs.) Amount (Rs.)

Advertisement & business prcmotion expenses 91,93,078 66.21,631
Channel placement and distribution fees 1,16,60,56,182 92,26.41,822
Commission - advertisement "sales 5,86,59,328 4,78,73,670
Commission - other 36,17,588 28.22,554
Digital expenses 13,991 3,67,667
Film distribution expenses 33,00,948 27,70,978
Play out charges 1,41,79,727 78,05,409
Programming & content charges 28,83,00,472 27,48,90,434
Up linking charges 1,71,19,207 1,56.63,792
Other operating expenses 6,70,94,340 6,22,18,062
Total 1,62,75,34,861 1,34,36,76,020

Note 22 0

Note 21 Other income

Nute 20 Re

Note 19 other current assets

Note I Short Term Loans & Advances (Unsecured, considered good unless otherwise stated)

Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March, 2022••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••



Parti culars As at Alo at
a+ Mar+eh 2022 31st March 2021
Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs .)

Claims against the company by Indian Performing Rights Society (IPRS) 2,91,81,600 2,91,81,600
Claims in respect of Income: Tax (IDS) where the issues were: decided in favour of the Company in ITAT, for

2,46, 79,660 2,46,79,660which the department has appcaled in high court during the vear

(0.04

(42,64,713)
11,72,65,495

Amount (Rs.)

Far the year
ended

31st March2021

0.48

(5,62,48,497)
11, 72,65,495

For the year
ended

31st March 2022

Profi t usedas numeratorfor the calculation of earnings per share
Weighted average number of shares used in computing earnings per share
Earning per Shares (Rs.) (basic& diluted)

Particulars

For the year Fer the year
Particular., ended ended

llat March 1021 31stMarch 2021
Amount(Rs.) Amount(Rs.)

Channel distribution fees 28,62,52,649 -
Up linking charges 1,71,19,207 1,56,63, 792
Professional Fecs 1,09,13,523 -
Film distribution expenses - 2,57,418
Other operating expenses - 7,42,736
Total 31,42,85,379 1,66,63,946

rungs In (o reign currency on accrua
For the year Far the year

Parti culars ....... ended
llat J\laorch 1022 3ht M..rda2021
Amount (Rs.) Amount (Hs.)

Sale of services 20,90,36,474 5,25,97,346
Sale of products - l,83,54,072
Total 20,90,36,474 7,09,51,418

expenses
For the year Fur the year

Partkulan ....... ended
31st March 2022 31st Mardi 2011
Am.....t(R,i..) Amount(Rs.)

Bank charges 2,67,158 86,96l
Communication costs 12,07,259 11,41,223
Corporate social responsibility expenses (refornotc 34) 55,00,000 60,00,000
Fixed assets written otI 7,696 1,30,595
Foreign exchange loss (net) - 98.09,701
Insurance: 18,32,463 18,78,043
Legal and professional foes 4,26,41,386 2,21,41,427
Membership & subscription 7,96,922 7,96,921
Miscellaneous expenses 26,94,269 25.70,763
Payment to auditors 17,00,000 10,25,000
Provision for doubtful debts and advances - 73,33,104
Power&fuel 25,95,432 94,945
Printing and stationery 2,44,826 72,159
Rates and taxes 13,54,867 8,18,123
Rent (refer note 33) 68,00,001 35.56,057
Repairs &maintenance 51,99,116 37,17,497
Travelling and conveyance 1,94,95, 725 69,11,993
Total 9,23,37,120 6,80,84,Sll

Details of payment to auditors
Far the year Fur they... r

Particulars
..... ... ended

3lat March 1021 31st March 2021
Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)

Audit foes 13,00,000 8,25,000
Taxation matters 4,00,000 2,00,000
Total 17,00,000 10,25,000

For the year For the year

Particulars ended ended
31stMarch 1021 31st March 1011
Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)

Interest on loan 1,36,06,010 1,60,65,321
Interest on loan from holding company (refer note 30) 1,68,32,000 1,68,49, 732
Interest on othens - 5,17,043
Total 3,04,38,010 3,34,32,096

Note 29 The Ear e ·rshare- basic & diluted for the ear calculated as under

h Expenditure in foreign currency (on accrual basis)

Note 26 Contingent liabilities

Non 17 Capital and other commitments
a Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and not provided for arc RB. Nil (previous year Rs. Nil)
b Other commitments as rcgarm media content and others not provided for, as they an: not due, are Nil (previous year Rs . Nil)

Additional information required to be given pursuant to Part II of Schedule m of the Companies Ad, 2013 is as follows:
Note 18 a Ea . i f i ( I basis)

Note 25 Other

Note 24 Finance cost
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The following transactions was carried out during the year with related parties in the ordinary course of business.
For the year For the year

l'artlculan ........ ended
3ht !\larch 2022 31stM...-.h 2021
Amount (Rs.) Amount(Rs.)

Purchase of programming contents & film rights
B4U Television Network India Limited 10, 71-23,263 9,72,17,347
Andor Productions Pvt Ltd - 70,00,000
IVY Enterta inment Pvt Ltd 14.00,000 -
B4U Entmainment Limi ted 1,93.75,412 -
Sale of programming contents and services
B4U Network (Europe) Liin ited 3,40,00,404 3,34,20, 750
IVY E.ntertainment Pl.1 Ltd 17.93,382 17,69,915
Advertisement and Subscription Revenue
B4UE.ntma inment Limited 12,30,01,282 -
Agent commission paid/payable
B4U Tclewion Network India Limited 36.17,588 28,22,554
Purchases of time slots
AshirwadTclcnctwork Private Limited 2,%,69,088 2,81,36,770
Distribution fees paid/payable
B4U Entma inment Limited 28,62,52,649 -
Reimbursement of carriage fees
Ashirwad Tclcnc:twork Private Limited 24,62,50,000 25,20,65,500
luhnbunement of profes.siotaal fees
B4UNetwork (Europe) Liin ited 89,58,832 -
Loans repaid
B4U Television Network India Limited - 13,94,846
Capital Contribution in LLP
Indus Epic Production LLP I0,00,000 1,00,50,000
Sale of fil u rights
B4U Network Europe) Limited - 1,83,54,072
IVYE.ntertainment Pvt Ltd - 30,74,18.392
Filuu distribution expenses
B4U Network (Europe) Limited - 2,57,418
lnterrst paid
B4U Television Network India Limi ted 1,6832,000 1,68,49, 732
Remuneration
Ms. Natasha Fernandes 34,03,056 27,29,088

Nature of relationship
Director (up to 21st Jan 2022)
Director

Natm·e of relationship
Holding Company
Holding Company of Holding Company
Ultimate Holding Company
Subs idiary ofUIimate Holding Company
Fellow subsidiary
Grnup Company
Grnup Company
Subs idiary

l\l hd0

Name of the related party
Ms. Natasha Fernandes
Mr . Santooh Garg

Name of the related party
B4U Television Network India Limited
BAU Entertainment Limited.
B4U Holdings Limited
B4U Network (Europe) Limited
B4U Media Ventures Private Limited
Andor Productions Pvt Ltd
IVY Enterta inment Pvt Lld
Ashirwad Telenetwork Private Limited

Amount utstan'ine as at 31st 'arc , 202
Particulars As at As at

31st March 2022 31st !\larch 2021
Amount (Rs.) Amount (Re.)

Payables
B4U Television Network India Limited 7,28,50,477 3,12,33,311
Ashirwad Telenetwork PrivateLimited 6,95,52,541 8,50,61,403
B4U Television Network India Limited - Interest accrued 1,51,48,800 1,55,86,002
B4U E.ntertairunent Limited 7,28,01,197 -
IVY Eotma iitment Pvt Lld 12,09,600 -
Andor Productions Pvt Ltd - 65,83,500
Deposit Given
.AshirwadTelenctworkPrivate: Limited 21,00,000 21,00,000
Loan taken
B4U Television Network India Limited 21,04,00,001 21,04,00,001
Receivable
BAUNetwork (Europe) Limited 3,45,92,220 80,81,083
IVY Entma inment Pvt Ltd - 8,60,04, 713

d

b Key Managerial Personnel

Note 30 Related party disclosures
a Particulars ofholding , subsidiary and associate companies
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As it is not possible to allocate expenditure and ascertain assets & liabilities under geographical segment, hence the segment results, assets and
liabili ties under geographical segment are not given .

Previous year figures are stated in bracket

Note:
l. BusinessSegment
The company has considered "business segment" as primary reporting segment for disclosure. Companyhas identified the following segments:
a. Television - It includes air time sale, cable subscription and other related revenue.
b. Film Distribution - It includes theatrical distribution offilms and digital syndication ofcontent.
c. Sale ofFilm Rights.
d. Programming content.
e. Teleshoppingbusiness.
The above business segments have been identified considering:
a. The nature ofproducts & services. & b. The different risks & returns.
2. There are no inter segment sales
3. Geographical Segment - Secondary Segment

Rs.)As

Information about Geographical SegmentRevenue
Country/Territory 2021-22 2020-21

Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs,)
India 2,08,90,41,340 2,23,32,08,951
Overseas 20,90,36,474 7,09,51,418

Total 2,29,80,77,814 2,30,41,60,369

Information about nmarv egment ( mount in
Business Semment

Particulars Television Filmdistribution Film Programming Total
& Digital rights contents

REVENUE
Revenue fromoperations (External) 2,18,27,25,910 5,21,07,184 2,74,50,934 3,57,93,786 2,29,80,77,814

(1,88,96,88,930) (2,57,95,497) (35,34,85,277) (3,51,90,665) (2,30,41,60,369)
RESULTS
SegmentResults (12,13,78,297)/ 4,38,61,720 2,74,50,934 62,28,218 (4,38,37,424)

(-2,54,10,664) (65,08,108) (2,87,73,398) (61,29,144) (1,59,99,986)
Unallocated Expenditure (Net ofincome) (3,33,29,559)

(-4,30,31.263)
OperatingProfit / (Loss) (7,71,66,98-4)

(-2,70,31,277)
Interest Income 1,72,603

(54,88,065)
Taxation for lhe vear 2,08,113,354

(1,73,11.699)
Net Profit/ (Loss) (5,61,91,027)
Share ofloss ofLLP (57,470)

(42,64,713)
Other Information
SegmentAssets 1,89,73,65,852 8,79,39,807 5,76,21,000 3,45,92,220 2,07,75,18,879

(1,66,92,62,073) (6,99,59,990) (19,88,60,389) (80,81,083) ( 1,94,61,63,535)
Unallocated Corporate Assets 35,60,33,624

(28,17,17,158)
Total Assets 1,89,73,65,852 8,79,39,807 5,76,21,000 3,45,92,220 2,43,35,52,503

(l,66,92,62,073) (6,99,59,990) (19,88,60,389) (80,81,083) (2,22,78,80.693)
Segment Liabilities 49,13,24,975 5,62,029 10,08,83,981 - 59,27,70,985

(32,94.83,270) (­ (12,83,34,915) (-) (45,78,18.185)
Unallocated Corporate Liabilities 56,114,97,461

(43,35,29,954)
Total liabilities 49,13,24,975 5,62,029 10,08,83,981 - 1,15,32,68,446

(32,94.83,270) (-) (12,83,34,915) -) (89,13,48.139)
Capital Expenditure
For Semment 69,33,86,581 - - - 69,33,86,581

(40,98,08,805) ( l ,00,00,000) (-) -) (41,98,08,805)
Depreciation & Amortisation Expenses
For Segment 52,28,03,432 - - - 52,28,03,432

(48,65.75,162) (l,00,00,000) (-) -) (49,65,75.162)
For corporate -

-)
Total Depreciation & Amortisation 52,28,03,432 - - - 52,28,03,432

(48,65.75,162) (1,00,00,000) (-) -) (49,65,75,162)

Note 31 Segment Reporting
b P
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Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March, 2022

d In Accordance with AccoWtting Standard 15 (revised 2005). actuarial valuation was done in respect of the aforesaid defined 'benefit plans, based on the
following assumptions:

11bal

u

Amomat (Ra.)
Particulars As at Asal As at As at As at

31st March 2022 31st March 2021 31st March 2020 31st March 2019 31st March 2018
Actuarial (Gains)Losses on Obligations 5,33,146 (7,65,810) 5,32,772 6,31,130 (8,15,618)
Actuarial Gains/(Losses) on Plan Assets

Particulars Emplovee's Gratuity Fund
Date of valuation 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Retirement age 58 ycans 58 years
Rate of discounting 7.23% 6.80%
Futun: salary I15c 7% 7%
Attrition rate 4% 4%
Mortality table Indian Assured Lives Mortality (2012-14) IndianAssured Lives Mortality (2006-08)

Urban Ultimate

The change in the present value of defined benefit obligation representing reconciliation of openmng and closmg ances thereof are as fo ows:
Particulars Gr ituitvPlan

As at Al at
31st Ma·+ 2022 .\1 •I Man.-h 1011
Amount (Rs,) Amount (Rs .)

Opening balance of the present value of defined benefit obligation 93,22,138 82,89,646
Add: Current service cost 14,14,773 14,05,511
Add: Intca:csl cost 6,33,905 5,68,670
Add:/(less): actuarial losses/ (gains) 84,654 11,23,562
Add:/(loss): Not liability/Al<sets transfer in/out
Less: Benefits paid 10,70,910 20,65,251
Add: Past savicc cost
Closing balance of the present value of defined benefit obligation 10384 560 93.21138

The amounts recognzed in the Statement ofProfit and Loss an; as fo ows:
Particulars Gratuity Plan

As at As at
31st March 2022 31st March 2021
Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)

1 Current service cost 14,14,773 14,05,5!1
2 Interest cot: t 6,33,905 5,68,670
3 Past service cost - .
4 Actuarial losses / (gain) 84,654 11,23,562

Total included in employee cu.st 21.33.332 30 97.743

The amount recognized in Balance Sheet are as follows:
Part iculars Gratuity Plan

As at As at
3ht March 21122 31st March 2021
Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)

A Present value of definedbenefit obligation - Wholly nnfundcd 1,03,84,560 93,22,138
Less : fair value of planassets
Amount to be recognized as liability or (assets) 1,03,84,560 93,22,138

B Amount ,·e-flected in the Balance Sheet - Liabilities 1,03,84,560 93,22,138
Amount reflected in the Balance Sheet - Assets
Net liability / (assets) 1,03,84 560 9322138

C.

IC 0 c muntmum case payment comnutments. un er ease paio ts as WI er.
Particulars As at

31st March 2021 31st March 2021
Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)

Not later than one year 34,32,240 32,91,480
Later than one year and not later than five yca.n. 34,92,720 68,19,120
La ter than five vcars - .

c. As on March 31, 2022 the compensated leave absense provision is Rs. 71,28583/­

f Details of experience aJjusbnent with respect to gratuity valuation.

b.

Note 33 Opera ting lease
The aggregate lease rentals for operating leases for tbc period aggregate to Rs. 68,00,001/- (Pi·evim1s year: Rs. 35,56,057/-).
Tl total ffutnr 1 d I . d. d

Note 32 Employee Benefits
Dd.ined contnbution plans - provident fund
During the year, the company has recognized the amounts in the statement of profit and loss - Employer's contribution to provident Rs. 17,26,720­
fond

ii Pension plans
During the year, the company has recognized the following amounts in the statement of profit and loss - Employer's contribution to
employee's Pension Scheme 1995 Rs. 6,54,754/-

ii i Defined benefit plans (non-funded)
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i Then: an: no s.burtfaU in CSR expenditure.

55,00,000

59,07,362
31 M...io 1011

8.50.000 7,00.000

6.00,000

3,20,000
4,00,000

50,000
l7.80,000 33,00,000

10,00,000

55,00,000 60,00,000

25,00,000

Sl,79,151 5'1,07,361

53,79,15 1

55,oo,ooo I 60,00.000 I

31 March 2022 JI M....ct, :um

31 March 2022

Yottohepaidla
cult

55,00,000

Porlicalanla"'* Yet to hepoid

A. Parde......

EnvimmnentCare
Health Cat"c Service$ lo Society
Health Hygiene Education Ervroment
Promoting health care preventinve health care
Einpowcnncnt of Pcrwn.s withDl40bility
Eridactoo of Poverty
ftomotion of Education
Promotion of Educati on in Rural An;a

Promotiot1olSkill developmentof Youths
Worucu & Child Care
Women cmpowcmu:-n t. t&.Pomotion of Education
Stl()p('rt to old age home
Covid ctanuncntucasure
Accrual towards unspen tobligations in relation to·
Ougoiug projects
Other than Og oing proyets
Total

(i) Constuuctio/acquisition of an asset
hi) Qi purpmes other than) above

Grass Amount required to be :q:,ent as per Section I 35 of the Act
Add: AmotmtUnspent from prcviou;; yean;

Coust:ru.i.ticu /acquisitiou of u ry asset
Ou s o\hea · than (1 above

Details of amountstentare aw under:­

Nature ofActivity Balance unspent as Amount deposited A•- ....ulnd Amoaatspe■t .Balance 11mpe ■t
at lApril 1011 I■ Specifi ed Faad of to bespentduring duringthe year u ■tJlMardi

Scbuu.le VII of tlae the year :urn
Actwit.Mn 6 •oatlla

NIL - -

Det.&ils of CSRunendirurc Jn ru.ocd uC other than u- uln• rv-u « ts
Nature ofA<tMty Beluce a,pc:at u Amount deposited Amount required Amoat-,eat Balaacc umpeat

at lAprilH21 laSpedfledFand of to be spent daring during the year as at31 March
ScheduleVIIof the dNyear 1012
Act wltlia 6 months

Nil. - - -

DebitsOfOn•oia.2 Pruiert
Jlalaace :u atApril 01, 102 l Amount required An outspentduring the year Balance us at March 31, 2022

Nature of Project
wih he Copay ] JaSop,onteCSR

to bespentdaring Fro the I From sepante Willl1llo,l l■S.,,,nteCSR
U••-DtAccoat the year

Comunauuv '« CSRUn«net Company temptArt
NIL I I I
NIL I I I

[B_Aunt_appovcdy the Board to be spent dui.Ull( U1c yroa·

c. Amo1111ts entdorib the ear on

h No erpendi ture has been paid to a related party, in relation to CSR expe nditure as per Ind-AS 18, Related Puty Disclosure.

i Details of ex.cess CSR ex nditun,
Natw,,.tAdMty Balaac1t n:c:...- Amoa.tnqutnd to Aaountspent Balance excess as

at lApril 2011 he....tduiaglbe during the year atJ1Mardol011...
Em:iJanmcntCare 9}.638 53.79,15 1 55,00.000 2.,13,487

d Details related to aroou tspent/ unspent
P"'1klllan

Note 34 a. Ou.i -itl@: the Cllt'Ulll year, the Companylas spent Rs 5$5,00, 000/4 Previous year Rs. 60,00,000/-) on Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Poyects as presc ribed in Schedule\11 of tbc
Comparues Act, 2013 . The p.-cscribcd CSR expciiditurc rcquu ·ed to be spent in the current ycar as per the: Companies Act, :Wt3 was Ra. 53,79,151 /- (Previow year Rs 59,07,362-)
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Note s to fin a n c ia l sta tem e n ts fo r the y or e n d e d 3 1 Ma rc h , 2 0 2 2

Not,35 Ratio

SNo. Ra tio Fonnula Portk:ulan J1March 2022 31 March 2021 Ratio as on Ratio as on Vartatlun Reason
Nwn,rator J>t:nominatur Numerator Deoominator Numerator Denomina tor 31Man!hl012 31 Man:h 2021 (Ifvariation is 11101'< than 25%)

(a)
Current Nlsets • Int•t:ntorie:, + Current LiabilityShort term
Current Investment + Trade borr ow ing s + Trade Payable s +

Current Ratio
OJrrent Assets/Current Receivable + Cash &: Cash Other financial Liability+ 93,97. 14.710 81,15,30,055 1,05,25. 14,905 53,31,88,341 1.16 1.97 -41.34¼ Due to increase loses

Liabilitll!S Equivaknts + Other Current Current lax (_Liabilities)+
Assets + Contract Assets + Contract Liabilities+ Provisions

Assets held for Sale + Other Current L iabitity

(b) Debt/ Equity Debt- long term borrowing + Equtt)- Share capital +
Dobt-Equity Ratio Short-term borrowings Reserve and Surplus 49,41,13.821 1,28,02,!4,057 37,35,40,189 1,33,65,32,554 0.39 0.28 38.09% Increase the debts

(c) Net Operating Income- Net Debt Servie Interest &
Debt Service Net Opemting Income/ profit after tax es Non-crush Lease Payments + Principal 49,69.92,945 4,80,73,161 52,57,42,544 5,09,39,192 10.34 10.32 0.17%
Coverage Ratio Debt Service operating expensesfinan:-e R.epaymcmtscost

(dl Rc:turn on Equity Pro fit after tax less pref Net Income- Net Profits after
Ratio

Dividcndx 100/ taxes - Preference Dividend Shareholder's Equity (5,62.48,497) 1,17.26,54,950 (42,64,713) I, 17.26,54,950 (0.05) (l'.00) 12 11:(93¾ Due hl increase loses
Shareholder',Eauitv

e) Inventory Turnovt::r Cost of Goods SolJ/ Cost ofGoods Sold (Opening Inventory + Closing NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
Ratio Average Inventory Inventory) 12

t Trnde Receivables Net Credit Sales / Avenge (Opening Trade Receivables +
Turnover Ratio Trade Recevables

Net Credit Sales Closing Trade R.t:ceivablt:s) /2 2,29,80,77,814 77,32.42,589 2,30.41.60.369 95,21,57,991 2.97 2.42 22.81¾

(J!)
Trade Payables Net Credit Purchases/ (Opening Trade Payables +
Turnover Ratio Average Trade Payables Net Credit Purchases Closing Trnde Paynbles) /7. NA NA NA NA NA NA NA

(h) Net Capital Revenue / Average Working
Average Working Capital'""

Revenue Average of Current asset! - 2,29,80.77,814 32,37,55,610 2,30.41,60,369 48,46.83,926 7.10 4.75 49.31¾ Decrease the avreage working Capital
Turnover Ratio Capital Current fo1bilities

5» Net Profit Ratio Net Profit INet Sales Net Profit Net SaJcs (5 62.48.4971 2,29.80.77,814 (42 64.713) 2.30.41,60 369 (0.02) (Q.00\ 1222.42% Due to loses

0) Retum on Capital BBIT I C.pital Employed EBIT- Earnings before interest Capit,l Empk:,yed• Tota! (4,65.56,371) 1,62,20,22,441 1. 18,88,884 1.69,46,92,352 (U.03) 001 -509 14 Due to loses
Emploved and taxes Assets - Currt::nt Liabilitv

(I:) Return on Net Profit /Net Investment Not Profit Net Investment Net Equity (5,62,48,497) 1,28,02,84,057 (42,64,713) 1,33,65,32,554 (0.04) (0.00) 1276.87% Due to loses
Investment
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Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

Note 36 On the I .\laroh2020 the World HealthOrganisation declared lhc new strain of coronairus (Covid 19) a global pandemic andrecommended containment and
mitigation llle3SUR:5 workl'A-ide. The Directors an: monitoriug the situation and cousicka- that it will uot ban: a significant impact un lbt: ongoing operntjons of
B..tlJ and docs not impact its ability to contmue as a going concern.

Note 37 The Cod on Social Secunit 2020 (·the Code) relating to employee benefits. during the employment and post-employment. has received Presidential assent on
September 28. 2020. The Code has been published in the Gazette of ln.dia. Further~ the ~lin ist.ry of Labour and Employment has released draft mies for the Code
on November 13, 2020. However, the effective date from which the changes are applicable is yet to be notified and rules for quantifying the financial impact are
also not yet issued.
The Company ·will assess the impact of the Codi: and will give appropriate impact in lhe financial i;tatcmcuts in the period in which, the Code becomes efl:Ccli\·e
and the related rules to determine the financial impact are published

Note 38 Other Statutory Information:
(ifThe Company do not have any Benam.i property,where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the Company for holding any Benami property.
(i.i)The Company do not have any transactions with companies struckoff.
tiii) The Company do not have any charges or satisfaction which is yd lo be n:gistered ,,ith RUC' beyond the statutory period.
(iv) The Company have not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the financial year.
(v) The Company have not advanccd or loaned or invested l\mds to any olhcr p,.=on(•) or cntity(ics). including foreign entities (lntcnncdiarics) wilh lbc
under>tamling 1ha1 the lnl<.-rmcdillry ,hall :
(a) directly or indirectly lend or imvest i other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company ((Ultimate Beneficiaries) or
(b) provide any guarantee. security or lhc like to oron behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries
vi) The Company ha, ·e not iwcivcd any fund from any pers ons) or entityties), including foreign entities (Funding Party) with 1hc unders landing (whclher
recorded in writing or otherwise ) that the Companyshall
(a) directly or indirectly lend or i,m:•l in od,,a- pc:m.,n, or cntitia< idcntif!<d in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (l%mate
Bencliciruics) or
(b) provide any guarantee, security or the lke on behalfof the L ltimateBeneficiaries.
(,·ii) The Company have not any such tramiaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that bas been sum:nck.red or disclosi::d as income Juring t.he year
in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 196I (such as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961

Santosh Garg
Din:ctor & CFO
(DN: 07162936)

Date: 03.06.2022

(DN: 00179817)

For and on\~the Bon1-d ofDiroctor

cl­

Quartar Particulars Pwticulars of Amount as per Amount as reported Amount of difference Reason for material
Securities Provided book!- of account in discrepancies

the quarterly
statement

Juu-20 Debtors l. AIICum;nt NA NA NA NA
Cr..:::ditors Assets NA NA NA NA

Scp-20 Debtors 2. Commercial NA NA NA NA
Creditors Property - Plot NA NA NA NA

Dcc-20 Debtors no.114 Road no. 15. NA NA NA NA
Creditors .MIOC andcri East NA NA NA NA

Mar-2I Debtors l\(umbai 93 86.09.6U21 K6.09.6l.221 - NA
Creditors 3. Movable Fired 32.74.44.286 32.7-l.-14,286 - NA

.-\sse1s

Quarter Part iculars Particulars of Amount as per Amount as rcportcd Amount of diffc:rence Reason for material
Securities Provided books of acc.ouul in discn..-,,ancies

Utrt quarterly
statement

Jun-21 Debtors I. AIICum:nl 72.60.36.81 I 73.8U3.184 (1.24.46,373) Due to Quar1erly
.-\ssc1s Clos ing Entries

Creditors 33.13.46.932 39.37.11.417 (6.23.64,485) Due to Quarterly
2. Commercial Closing Entries

Sep-21 Debtors Property - Plot 74.09.97.979 75.31.08.956 (l.2l.l0.977) Due to Quarterly
oo.ll4Roadno.15. Closing Entries

Creditors MIII' anden East 36.82.23.565 43.09.36.860 (6.27.13.295) Due to Quarterly
l\lumbai93 Closing Entries

Dec-21 Debton; 71.66.76.219 73.15.55.410 (l.48.79.191) Due to Quarterly
3. Movable Fied Closing Entries

Crediton Assets 31,53.06.148 ◄2.78.27.912 (I 1.25.11.764) Due to Quarterly
Closing Entries

Mar-22 Ixbtors 68.55.23,957 68.55.2.\957 - NA

Note 0 In the Opinion of the management and to the best of its knowledge and belief, the value on realization of current assets, loans. advances and paymentof current
liabilities and provisions in th.::: ordinary course of business would not be lcss1 more than the amount at which they arc stated in the Balance sheet.

N"ote 41 Balances of some of the trade rcceiv.ables. trade payables, loans & adYauccs an:: su~jcct to reconciliation ' confinnation from the respective parties and the
consequential adjustments, if any The management. however, of the view that there will be no material adjustments in this regard

Note 42 Previous year figures have been regrouped rearranged wherever necessary to confinn to cmn:nl years classification .

Financial veer 2020-21

Note 39 Reconciliation of quarterly statements filed with IIDFC Bank Limited
Financial vear 2021-22

Place: Mumbai
u.... : OJ.06.2022

As per our n::pm1 of even date atlac
Fm· i\1SKA & .\.ssndate
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